KELLY A. AYOTTE
ATTORNEY GE NERAL

ATTORNEY GENERAL
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

33 CAPITOL STREET
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6397

ORVILLE B. “BUD" FITCH I
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

Brian M. Quirk, Esq.
Preeti Flaherty

PO Box 1318
Concord, NH 03302-1318

Re: Diocese 4™, Quarter Report
Dear Attorney Quirk:

I'have reviewed your fourth quarter report of reported incident by the Diocese of
Manchester.

I agree with your report of (i Jbut in that the NN report Was not made
to1heOﬁceofmeAummmeuﬂmﬁlJmumyzom,mymdsmﬁeaﬂﬁsasaﬁrstqum
2007 submission. Also the fact that the initial report had no substantive information and was
developedﬁxrtherin2007,wewillcmyttﬁsasaﬁrstquarterof2007report.

Assuring you of our complete cooperation, I remain

Respectfully,

pauf € Bt

Paul E. Brodeur
Sr. Investigator
Criminal Justice Bureau
(603) 271-3671
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